STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/esc

January 16, 2018

Helen M. Taylor, MBA

Eversource - Project Siting Specialist
56 Prospect Strect

Hartford, CT 06103

RE: PETITION NO. 1230 — Eversource Energy declaratoty ruling that no Certificate of
Envitonmental Compatibility and Public Need is requited for the proposed modifications to
its existing Stony Hill Substation including the installation of a new access road to the
substation on Eversoutce’s property located at 49 Stony Hill Road, Brookfield, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Taylor:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of January 12, 2018
regarding a temporary change to construction work hours for the above-referenced Project that was
approved by the Council on June 23, 2016.

Pursuant to Condition No. 4 of the Council’s Decision of June 23, 2016, your request to perform 24-
hour work from January 16 to January 19, 2018 and wotk on Sunday, January 21, 2018 is hereby
approved. This modified work hour request is necessaty to vacuum fill and circulate transformer oil on
a continuous basis and to perform transformer testing during a scheduled outage. Work houts on
Sunday, January 21, 2018 will be from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

This approval applies only to the request fot a temporary change to Project work hours dated January
12, 2018. Any significant changes to the Project tequire advance Council notification and approval.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincegely,
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Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Ditrector

Kathleen M. Shanley, Manager-Transmission Siting, Eversource Energy
Honotable Stephen C. Dunn, First Selectman, Town of Brookfield
Alice Dew, Land Use Director, Town of Brookfield
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Mathews, Lisa A

From: Helen M. Taylor <helen.taylor@eversource.com>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 5:38 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council; Bachman, Melanie

Cc: Kathleen M. Shanley

Subject: PET 1230: Stony Hill - Work Hour Request (1/16-1/19, 1/21)

Dear Ms. Bachman:
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Connecticut Siting Council

Eversource Energy is requesting approval of work hours from Connecticut Siting Council staff for 24 hour work from
January 16 to January 19 and for work on Sunday, January 21 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. The Tuesday-Friday continuous
work schedule is needed to vacuum fill and circulate oil in the new transformer, which must run continuously. In addition,
Sunday work hours are required for testing the transformer after filling during a scheduled outage. The crew will perform

low nhoise activities during this time,
The Town of Brookfield and the abutters have be notified of the proposed work schedule.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Helen M. Taylor, MBA
Project Siting Specialist
56 Prospect Street
Hartford, CT 06103

- 860-728-4545

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be confidential,
proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the
recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Eversource

Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based

on its contents, other than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy

disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.




